oo landes
Die digitale Landesbibliothek Oberdsterreich liIbibliothek

Terms and Conditions

The Library provides access to digitized documents strictly for noncommercial educational, research
and private purposes and makes no warranty with regard to their use for other purposes. Some of our
collections are protected by copyright. Publication and/or broadcast in any form (including electronic)
requires prior written permission from the Library.

Each copy of any part of this document must contain there Terms and Conditions. With the usage of
the library's online system to access or download a digitized document you accept there Terms and
Conditions.

Reproductions of material on the web site may not be made for or donated to other repositories, nor
may be further reproduced without written permission from the Library

For reproduction requests and permissions, please contact us. If citing materials, please give proper
attribution of the source.

Imprint:
Director: Mag. Renate Plochl

Deputy director: Mag. Julian Sagmeister
Owner of medium: Oberosterreichische Landesbibliothek
Publisher: Oberdsterreichische Landesbibliothek, 4021 Linz, Schillerplatz 2

Contact:
Email: landesbibliothek(at)ooe.gv.at
Telephone: +43(732) 7720-53100



1, Die Dominifaner. 123

bag johone Geldute unter den Hammer fam. Trauvig petliefen bdie Monche,
meift geborene Budmweifer, die Stitte ihrer jegensvollen Wirffambett, wm als
Rapldne oder Deftgienten mit fehr geringer Penjton in der neuen Didgefe thr
Qeben zu friften.  Jhren ewigen Lohn aber mgen fie bei Gott gefunden haben,
ber bie Arbeit und Mithe dever fannte, die die Welt ald ,unniibe” fo fdhndde
von fich wies.

AKaifer Fofef Il

2. ®ie Piariften.
(1785 — 1871.)

Yach Budweis famen bie Piariften im Jahre 1761. Sie waven von dev
Stadtgemeinde felbjt bevufen worden. Am 17. Ofttober 1761 evtetlte Kaiferin
Mavia Thevefia die Bewilligung hiezu und am 25. Jdnner 1762 fand Ddie
feterliche Griffnung der frommen Sdhulen ftatt. Jur Wobhnung  fifr Ddie
Profeffoven und zu den Lehrzimmern wurden unterdeffen nicht weit vom
Wengelsipitale 4 Bitrgerhaufer gemietet. In biejen wurde dev Unterricht vom Jahre
17621767 erteilt. Sum neuen PBiaviftentollegium wavb der Grunditein am
13. April 1763 durch Dden Budweifer Dechant Frang Cidhler gelegt. Die
Gtabtgemeinde felbft [iep dasjelbe bauen. Am 16. November 1767 3ogen Ddie
Qefrer und die Schiiler feierlich  das neue ®ebdude ein, uud am 18. No-
pember mwurde die Haustapelle eingeweiht. Gang vollendet ftand das Kollegium
aber erft im Jahre 1769 Dda.
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